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CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . (gavel). . . The Maui County Council's Committee on Policy shall come to
order. This morning the Committee has from its membership Vice-Chairman Carroll, Members
Baisa, Cochran, Victorino, White, and Pontanilla. Excused from today's proceedings are
Mr. Couch and Chairman Mateo. Members, we've learned, from our last meeting that went till
about 8:00 at night, to adjust the tasks of the Committee, so today we have a more palatable
agenda. We're dealing with Nominations to Boards, Committees, and Commissions, but before
we take up the business of the Committee, we do have requests for public testimony and we are
going to take that testimony at this time. So prior to calling up our individuals who wish to give
comment this morning, let me just say you have three minutes to share your comments with us.
We will assist you with your time. I noticed both gentlemen are seasoned testifiers before the
Council and its Committee, so I'm sure they know that the lighting assist them with their three
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minute mark. And upon the red light at the three minute, if you need a few more seconds to
conclude, we will allow you to do so. So at this time, I would like to call up Mr. Buck Joiner to
share his testimony with the Committee, please.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. .

MR. JOINER: Aloha kakou. My name is Bucker Joiner. I'm speaking as an individual. I have handed
out my business card, the list of principles I have lived by for the past 50 years which I call the
secrets to success and happiness, and my volunteer resume in Maui for the past 30 years. This is
to establish my credentials as a person dedicated to fairness and honesty. I oppose the
appointment of Oliver DeGray Vanderbilt, W to the Moloka'i Planning Commission. My
primary interaction with Vanderbilt is limited and has been primarily through the Akaku conflict.
Vanderbilt and his supporters claim the issue was about free speech and developers trying to take
over. The truth is it was about the lack of fairness and honesty, and Akaku stealing money from
children to buy a shopping center. Akaku now owns the shopping center they are in, and they
never had a single building fundraiser. Where did they get the money to buy the shopping
center? They stole it from the educational fund which was meant to help children. Vanderbilt
was fanatical in his support of that theft and covering it up by falsely claiming developers were
trying to kill free speech. That's lying. It is also well known that everybody who supported
fairness and honesty has been eliminated from Akaku, including me. I made a formal grievance
to the Board of Directors about extreme unfairness to volunteers within Akaku, and I was kicked
out for exercising my right of free speech. Because I subsequently spoke up asking for fairness
and honesty at Akaku in a public forum, Vanderbilt publicly told lies about me to damage my
reputation. Words hurt. He told lies about me so I will tell the truth about him. Vanderbilt is a
violent person and everybody is aware of the fight he had with the Akaku Board Chairman after
a meeting. The Chairman was a respected member of Mayor Kimo Apana's staff, a quiet, polite,
reserved individual. Vanderbilt is abrasive, belligerent, and outweighed the Chairman by at least
50 pounds. I think everybody remembers Vanderbilt on top of the Chairman, putting him in a
headlock. There's no question who was the aggressor. I remember the smug look on
Vanderbilt's face after that fight. It was the same smirk, it was, it was the same smirk that he had
after telling the lies about me. While previously serving on the Moloka'i Planning Commission,
Vanderbilt introduced a requirement of 80 percent affordable housing for proposed Moloka'i
developments. That sounds like a support of the populace, but in reality it's an extreme
anti-business move that would eliminate all development. You end up with 100 percent of
nothing. The high unemployment on Moloka'i particularly in the construction area is of no
concern to Vanderbilt, because he lives on a trust fund inheritance and doesn't have to work or
support a family. Vanderbilt has repeatedly made it clear he is not a proponent of fairness and
honesty. He is disconnected with the desperate needs of Moloka'i by his trust fund. If you
appoint Oliver DeGray Vanderbilt, W to the Moloka'i Planning Commission, you are endorsing
his use of violence and lying against anybody who does not agree with him. I ask that you please
decline his nomination. Mahalo.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Joiner. Members, any questions to Mr. Joiner regarding his
testimony provided to the Committee this morning? Having none, Mr. Joiner, thank you very
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much for your testimony. The next person who wishes to give testimony to the Committee is
Mr. DeGray Vanderbilt. Anyone else wishing to provide testimony, please make yourself known
to the Committee, and we'll provide anyone else an opportunity to share their comments.
MR. VANDERBILT: Aloha, Mr. Chairman and Members of the -CHAIR HOKAMA: Good morning.
MR. VANDERBILT: --Policy Committee. My name is DeGray Vanderbilt, a resident of Moloka'i. And
I wasn't here at the last Policy Committee meeting, I wasn't asked to be here, but my partner of
20 years, Val Monson was having surgery that day at Straub, and so I wouldn't have been able to
been here anyway. I wasn't asked to come today, but I thought with all the stuff that you've been
getting that I should be here in case you had any questions. I have been a resident of Moloka'i
30 years, and like Mr. Joiner, I do a lot of volunteer work on, on the island, a lot of pro bono
work. I have been a resident there in Kaunakakai and on the East End for the 30 years. This past
year, I have not been on Moloka'i a whole lot, because I've been on the mainland taking care of
some family members and visiting my mo'opuna, some who are starting college right now. And
I've also been acting as, as good a nurse as I can to my partner Valerie Monson, who since the
first of the year has been pretty well incapacitated and, and went through major surgery to have a
hip replacement. And I just want to let you all know, most of you know her and she's doing well.
She's not on the walker anymore, and hopefully she'll be back to climbing mountains like she
used to do before she met me. I...they say I don't live on Moloka'i. The Chamber of Commerce
really had three concerns, and they were echoed by the Maui Chamber of Commerce which was
a little strange for me to understand. But I've lived on Moloka' i. While I was gone, I continued
to pay my rent. I have a post office box there. My bank account's there. I get my Social
Security checks there, and, and you can ask anybody there if I'm not a resident. There's a few
people at the Chamber...I just wanted to kind of make it clear that this is not the Chamber
membership. You'll see some support testimony in there from Barbara Haliniak, who is a
member of the Maui Economic Development Board. Barbara is also President of the Maui
Chamber of Commerce Foundation. She was nice enough to send in some strong support
testimony about me and my work with the community and with the Chamber Foundation. There
was a nice letter in there from Zessica Apiki--these are all on, starting on about Page 15--who is
the Chief Financial Officer at Moloka'i General Hospital and used to head up MEO. I'm sure
Gladys knows what a wonderful lady she is and gives so much back to the community, and I've
served on a lot of boards and commissions with Zessica and I was thankful for that. And I also
got a nice letter of testimony from Zhantell Dudoit, who was recently appointed to the
commission, and Zhantell and I are friends. You will recall that I came up here at one point and
questioned her about being on the Planning Commission, 'cause on the GPAC, she was unable to
come to all the meetings. And she didn't come to any of the meetings as a matter of fact, but she,
I found out, we didn't know at the time that she had a personal problem. She's always been a big
supporter of our community, involved very much, and when your Chairman mentioned that he
had talked to her and she would have time to serve now, that was fine with me because she'd be
a big asset to the Planning Commission. So anyway, I, I had applied to the Planning
Commission because they were having trouble with quorum. I served before and one year as
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Chairman and on a total five-year term. We had four openings. They were having trouble
getting quorum. As a matter of fact, there wasn't a meeting for three or four months, and we
fought hard to get our own Planning Commission. I was one of the people that took the lead in
trying to get the Council to approve a Charter Commission amendment to give us our own
Planning Commission. And thanks to the people of Maui County we got that, because before
that all decisions on Moloka'i were made by a Maui Planning Commission that had one member
from Moloka'i on it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Vanderbilt, you need to conclude in a sentence, please.
MR. VANDERBILT: Okay. So anyway, I have, I have attached some of the testimonies if you have
some questions, and then I've attached some other, another package of some of the things that
will help support or challenge some of the points made by members of the Chamber of
Commerce of Maui and the President of the Moloka'i Chamber. So anyway with that, I thank
you, and I want to thank Mike and the Mayor for considering my nomination. I know a lot of the
Mayor's Executive Assistants and have worked with them in the past, and I, so I...if you all have
any questions regarding the, about my residency, about the other two charges, or about the Akaku
situation, I'd be more than pleased to answer them. So thank you very much, everybody.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Members, questions for the testifier on what he presented to the
Committee? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you very much, Chair. And thank you, DeGray, for being
here today. Just one question. I looked at your application and because it's an issue, what is the
address of your physical address on Moloka'i? It has a city but it doesn't say where.
MR. VANDERBILT: Oh, it's the Wavecrest Condominium. It's the same that's on the voter
registration, 7148 Kamehameha Highway, and it's Unit A307, which I have been renting for the
last seven years. Before I was renting in Kaunakakai.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you very much. I thought that was important. Thank you.
MR. VANDERBILT: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, DeGray, for being here. And, yeah,
I read the testimonies from the Chambers, and I'm just curious, you know, your response to the,
you know, is there any truth? They, they touched upon you saying, you know, the SMA, making
all of Moloka'i in the SMA district. I guess that was a concern. I mean we've had a lot of talk
already about residency, and you seemed to prove that point in addressing that. But the other, I
mean is there any truth? Basically I guess I'm asking.

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
May 12, 2011

MR. VANDERBILT: Well I, I gave you the testimony from the Maui Chamber of Commerce President
Pamela Tumpap and, you know, she was questioning the residency, and if you go down to the
end of Page 1, that's fine. That's, that's her job if she would like to, it says on the Maui Chamber
of Commerce that our business is Maui business. It doesn't say our business is Maui County
business, but she still has the right to do whatever she wants. But the thing that was troubling to
me was on Page 2, she says I got five calls. She didn't identify any of the calls, and then she
went on that I can't be unbiased and I'm anti-everything, and I'm not aligned with Moloka'i's
philosophy, I don't represent Moloka'i. So she's quoting all of these things but giving you as
Council people or anybody a chance to maybe call who called her, because where does it stop?
Is this her position? Is it the Chamber Board's position? Is it the Chamber membership's
position? I know a lot of the Maui Chamber members, and I have a list of all of 'em.
Unfortunately if you go on the Maui Chamber, you can't find a list of their members, but I'm
sure some of them would question this. She has a right to question the, my ethics or my
residency, and then she gets into the SMA. And I'd like to explain that SMA. The Moloka'i
Chamber of Commerce President Robert Stephenson...
CHAIR HOKAMA: I think you answered the question for Ms. Cochran, Mr. Vanderbilt.
MR. VANDERBILT: Well can I just go on the SMA?
CHAIR HOKAMA: No.
MR. VANDERBILT: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm running this meeting.
MR. VANDERBILT: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll, do you have a question for the testifier?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I've been to Moloka'i a lot, we have Hana people living
on Moloka'i, and I pretty much get along with everyone over there. I'm easy to get along with.
I get along with you even. But Moloka'i has always had the problem of being polarized, one
faction against the other, actually pretty much three factions at one time against each other, and
you seem to be part of that being polarized over there. How do you feel that's going to affect
you serving on the Commission? Because you've already gone really head to head with a lot of
the different sides over there in doing the things that you do which is your right certainly, but
then you're going to be representing everyone over there. And how is it when they come and see
you or are they going to feel comfortable coming and seeing you on the Commission because of
past activities and, you know, the things that have transpired before?
MR. VANDERBILT: Well I think I've served our community well. In that package that I gave you, I,
I've, I've put in there some of the boards, the Water Working Group where I served with a vast
amount of community people from all...Colette Machado, Wren Wescoatt, members of the
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Ranch, everything else. This, we put together a Water Working Group document for the State
Water Commission and it was only done by consensus. I've worked well with that. I worked
well on the GPAC. I was on the GPAC and we had realtors, we had people associated, Jimmy
Duvauchelle, with the Ranch, we had business people, we had the President of the Chamber of
Commerce. We worked very well together. I don't know where this latest faction is coming
from. It's a small part of the Moloka'i Chamber. We have five, there's five board of directors
now, and all of the testimonies that came in, none of them are from people that were from
Moloka'i originally, like I'm not from Moloka'i originally. But all the support testimonies were
people that were born and raised on Moloka'i, so I can go out and get a lot of people to support.
But I just, I think this is a, a very personal thing by a faction of the Chamber that seems to be on
their own personal agenda, and as I said, I've, I've been a member of the Chamber. Barbara
Haliniak, who wrote support testimony, is the past President of the Chamber. She served with
me on a lot of boards and commissions. So I haven't seen any testimonies from people that I've
actually worked with on commissions, and I've served on a lot 'em. I've been on the GPAC, I
was on the Community Plan Advisory Committee, and so I have...this is just the first time, and
as far as this idea that I'm some type of Mike Tyson, heck, I'm a 70-year, haole boy and I'm not
going to scare anybody and nobody's going to be intimidated with me. And, and I played Santa
at the Moloka'i Chamber of Commerce Foundation Christmas Lights Parade and Ho'olaule' a,
and I was there this, this past Christmas. I've served as Santa down at Kalaupapa for the last 15
or 20 years. I don't think anybody would trust their children to be in my lap if I was some kind
of violent person that I'm being made out to be by a few members of the Chamber. And this
letter that came from the Chamber Board and some of the members was not passed by the
Chamber membership. Mr. Stephenson sent the letter out himself, and then he called two or he
called about five members of the Chamber and asked them to send in letters copying the same
format. So I, I, I feel comfortable that I can continue to serve as I have for the last 30 years, Bob.
And I've given a lot of my time to Moloka'i, I have a vested interest in Moloka'i, and I love that
island. And so anyway, I appreciate your question, and, and again, I have, people have the right,
I'm a process-oriented person and people have the right to, to contest anything, and, and that's
why I was here today so I could hopefully answer some of your questions. And I appreciate it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Okay. Mr. Victorino, questions -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes. Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Vanderbilt, to be, for being
here. I'm sorry I have a cold yet and I'm having a, still a little difficult time. I guess my
question really needs to be one of clarification, the incident that was spoken of by Mr. Joiner
earlier.
MR. VANDERBILT: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And you brought it up that you'd be willing to clear it up
and the public heard it. I think I want to give you that opportunity from your side to clarify what
occurred and that the public hears both sides. Okay. If that is okay, Mr. Chair, I'd like
Mr. Vanderbilt to explain that Akaku incident, if he would, please.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I will allow it, but please be concise, Mr. Vanderbilt.
MR. VANDERBILT: I will. Yeah. That was at a board meeting. There was a break. We went outside.
At that time, there were two contentious factions on the board. We went out and we were out in
front of Akaku, and somebody had a video camera out there, and mister...or Myles, he, he
challenged me and he came at me. And it's on video, so I mean you can see the whole thing.
Luckily I sidestepped him and went down and landed on top and that was it. On a degree of one
to ten on fights, it wouldn't have even been considered a fight on Molokai Right after it
happened, Myles and I went over and sat down on the bench together and talked, and so it was
just one of those things that happened. If somebody comes at you, I don't know what you're
going to do, and, and he had his reasons. And, but it's, it's, it's on videotape. It played on
YouTube and everywhere else. So I'm not proud of what happened there, I didn't instigate the
matter, and, and again, I'm not a violent person.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I thank Mr. DeGray for the explanation. I think it was
important to allow him that opportunity. Thank you. Thank you.
MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much. Further questions by the Committee for the
gentleman? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah. Just one last question, and one last one, DeGray. And it's to, you
know, try, as Mr. Victorino is saying, to try put to bed some of these. You know, we've, we've
received information. It's important that we try and allow you the opportunity to tell your side.
This alleged behavior of, you know, being angry and wanting to pick a fight and all that kind of
stuff, do you have any police type or criminal or civil type complaints against you?
MR. VANDERBILT: No, I do not.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Any further questions for the gentleman? Having
none, Mr. Vanderbilt, we thank you for your testimony this morning.
MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: You're welcome. Okay. Do we have any further requests for testimony? There
being none presented to the Staff, the Chairman will close testimony for today's Policy
Committee meeting of May 12, 2011, with no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Members. So ordered.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .

ITEM NO. 2(10): NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS
(VARIOUS) (C.C. No. 11-31)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Members, let me direct you to Policy Item 2(10), under the heading of
Nominations to Boards, Committees, and Commissions. This morning, we are working on one
component of Policy 2(10), and this is regarding a May 4, 2011 transmittal from the Office of the
Mayor [sic] regarding a draft resolution, appointment of a member to the Moloka'i Planning
Commission. And the nominee is Mr. Oliver DeGray Vanderbilt for a term expiring
March 31, 2014. This vacancy has occurred due to the resignation of Ms. Napua Leong. The
Chair will share with you, Members of the Committee, since our last meeting, we did receive a
response from the Mayor's Office dated April 26, 2011, and that was transmitted to us on
April 20, transmitting a correspondence from the County Clerk, which basically verifies that the
Clerk of the County, which is Mr. Kuwada, it says that the voter registration file reflects that
Mr. Vanderbilt has been a Moloka'i registered voter since August of 1984. So that is part of the
communication that is... should be part of your documents, Members. Is there any questions or
comments to the Chair on Policy 2(10) before we move forward, Members? Mr. Carroll, you
have any questions or comments you wish to share?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Comments before you make your recommendation?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yes, I think so that...and thank you, Chair. My question when I addressed
Mr. Vanderbilt was the Moloka'i is polarized, as we all know, the community, and it is a
problem. And how he could address that to make the people would be comfortable, you know,
dealing with the Commission because of his past activities. His answer was rather lengthy but
one thing was not in there was yes, I can work with them. His answer included that these people
were a small part of the community, that they weren't this, they weren't that, but it's a good
example of how the community is polarized. And there was no part in there where he said well, I
can work with them, that was not forthcoming. I have been over there for many meetings,
budget and otherwise, and I really do get along with most people, and one of the things I've
heard more from that island is that they said they wished that they were still under the Maui
Planning Commission. Because they felt that Moloka'i Planning Commission was also polarized
and was not being fair to a lot of people on the island which was very disturbing. I would hope
-8-

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
May 12, 2011

that we would have people that were more in tune with the community and people that the
community felt good in approaching and that when they approached them they felt well, you
know, this person will give me a fair hearing, he doesn't have the baggage, he wasn't fighting
with the Ranch or with West End or East End or anyone else, that they could get the Commission
back on track to truly serving their community. And that really bothers me. I like Gray, I like
DeGray, I think he's a nice guy, I like talking story with him, but I'm sorry, I won't be able to
support the nomination. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. And, you know, in defense of DeGray
Vanderbilt, I am on the Board of Akaku with him and have been working with him for a few
years now. He is...yeah, he has his own mind, yeah he has strong opinions. So do I. You know
and I think that's the beauty, I've been looking through these letters of support for him, and these
people agree and they admit, you know what, we don't always see eye to eye, but we can trust
and have confidence in him that he does his homework, he gathers all perspectives from
everybody, he can bring his opinion and suggestions to the table and not be afraid to speak out
and say it. And, you know, and, and that's what I truly like about DeGray, and I have seen that
video about that altercation. He explained it exactly what happened. Look at him, he's mild
mannered, very calm, cool, collected, and, and that is his attitude, and he loves Moloka'i, the
people and is very passionate. And, you know, I hear concerns about our own Maui Planning
Commission isn't supporting the voices of the people. It depends on what group you were
talking to at the time, so, yeah, you know, we're all not 100 percent going to agree and this is
what this Council is about, too. But, you know, I really feel that he, he comes from the heart,
comes from doing homework, and makes educated, you know, pono decisions. And, and that's
what I can support with, about DeGray. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. You know, I've read a lot of the support and
those who do not support, and I think to be honest if I was to be appointed to some board or
commission, you'd probably get the same reaction 'cause not everyone likes what I think, how I
think, and what I believe, and not everyone dislikes it. That's the fact of life. The incident that
was referred to and other situations have been clarified in my mind. I have a lot of respect for
Mr. Joiner, and I know in his heart of hearts, he is also a very good person, but we're talking
about DeGray. I've worked with him through the years, he's always approached me with a fair,
open mind but very opinionated, I agree, but I think many of us in this room are very much
opinionated. But we always set that aside to hear the facts and then try to make a good decision.
I will hope that the community of Moloka'i and I understand the factions that exist there. I too
like you, Mr. Carroll, have no problem, I walk on any side of town, I walk in any area in town, I
walk in any...Hawaiian Homes, wherever, I have no problem with people. However, I'm
looking at the overall picture and the overall future of Moloka'i and I think DeGray will bring a
certain fairness and a true, what I call, total picture, and I can, I can support that. And I would
hope that in the future whatever differences you have with certain people, somehow, someway
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you can do what you can to make it up, but I know sometimes no matter what you do, it never
changes the issue. They believe you are and you are in their eyes just that, so I can, you know,
wait for your recommendation, Chair. I will, you know, hopefully that, you know, once we get
past this, DeGray, do the best you can for the people of Maui County, especially for the people of
Molokai Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Any...Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. There's no question in my mind that DeGray is, is
dedicated to the interests of Moloka'i, but like Member Carroll, I have concerns about the, the
temperament and, and the efforts that I think all of us would like to see to bring Moloka'i
together as a community. I'm also a little bit concerned by the, the residency claim. There's,
technically there's probably nothing, nothing in error here. He, he owns a...or lives in a
condominium on Moloka'i, that's fine. I note that Valerie Monson lives here on Maui, and if, if
they have been together for 20 years, that's probably here and on Molokai and I don't know
what the balance is. But my sense is that we need to be looking for people on Moloka'i that can,
can bring the community together, and, and I'm not sure that DeGray is that person. I know that
he's dedicated and he seems to be a very fair-minded person, but I, I think we might be well
served to have the Mayor's Office take a little longer look. And he may end up being the right
person. I just would feel more comfortable if we had a little more of a choice. Thank you, Mr.
Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Pontanilla, would you care to share some thoughts?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yes, Chairman. You know I've known DeGray for nine years
actually. You know, off and on he's in these Chambers testifying, but I've also, you know, I used
to work for the phone company, and, and one of my managers on Moloka'i really speak highly of
DeGray and the things that he had done for Molokai you know, while she was manager for the
phone company. And, and, you know, he come over here, he testify, he testify really passionately
of the things that he feel is right, and, and you can't fault the guy. You know, that incident that
had happened, you know, it's an incident, ugly incident, and, you know, sometimes, you know,
we too probably had gotten into some argument that we really didn't want. But I feel that he's a
fair guy. You know, when you look at the record that he has as far as attendance in the GPAC,
he's the only guy that you see 100 percent, you know, of, from Moloka'i, so he has dedication.
The other thing that I like about the Commission on Moloka'i, you know, they all vocal guys
and, and they all opinionated, so it's going to be a very interesting Commission, you know, for
Molokai And, and hopefully, you know, they will take a really good look at, of the island. I
know they wanna keep the island the way it is, but again, you know, we need some economic
development on that island. And hopefully, you know, DeGray and some of the other members
would, would consider that. You and I know how depressed it is. You know, you do have people
that, you know, want, want to work on that island but there's no opportunities, and
hopefully...and I challenge DeGray that, you know, economic development is a big part in some
of his decision-making. Because we need to support the people on that island, we need them to
get back to work, and I challenge DeGray to do that. Thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, very...thank you, Chair. I really am sorry that Member Mateo is
not here today, 'cause, you know, being our Moloka'i Member, I'm sure that he would have a lot
of good information to share with us. However, he was here at the last meeting and had
expressed himself, and of course as a non-Moloka'i person, I would look to him for guidance.
DeGray is not a stranger to me. I got to know DeGray many, many years ago, I think it was in
the late '80s when I first got very involved with MEO Moloka'i and we were building there, and
I had some interesting times with DeGray. DeGray is not an easy person to convince, he's got
strong ideas, he's got very...he's very knowledgeable, he does his homework, does his research,
and so if you're going to go toe to toe with him you better be ready because he'll dig up...he'll
sit there endlessly doing research and, you know, finding the right material to back up his
position. I learned that really early. And then of course since I've been back on the Council, I've
had to work with him in another context, I watched him on the Moloka'i GPAC, and he was very
loyal. One thing you can say about DeGray is when he takes on a job, he takes it on and he
attends every meeting. And his attendance is flawless and he does his homework, and to me
that's a very big part of being a commissioner. Also I hope that on a Commission where you
have several members, even though you may have one who is, you know, very strong and has
strong positions, there should be enough people on that Commission, because it takes the right
amount of votes to pass something. One person cannot do it by himself, and I would hope this
Commission is balanced enough that we have that and that, yes, he'll raise issues, but there will
be others who will raise the other side of fit and they also have to do their work. You know, you
just cannot sit back and let somebody take the lead and do all the work and then grumble about
the fact that you didn't have your say. Everybody has to pull their weight just like here in
Council. You know, if you don't speak up and you don't do your homework and be part of the
decision, well then don't blame everybody else. Do your part, and you may win, you may lose,
but that's, that's the American way. The other thing is I also got to work with him when I was
working on the B&B Ordinance, and he didn't agree with some of the things that we were trying
to do here in Council. But he would come with his perspective and that of Moloka'i, and he
stood up for Moloka'i having certain conditions put into that ordinance. And he did a very
strong, good job of defending it, and so that was another time I had to work with him. So, you
know, I wish this was cleaner and that everybody was standing up saying this is the man we
want, but that is not the case and that's what we're here to do. They pay us the big bucks to sit
here and make the tough decisions and this is one of 'em we're going to make today, but I am
willing to support Mr. DeGray's nomination. And I know DeGray has listened very carefully to
all of this debate and I know he'll take it to heart, and it isn't forever, there is a term limit here. I
mean there's an end to this, I believe it's in 2014. And so, DeGray, this is your challenge, go
forth and do the best you can for the people of Moloka'i, you owe it to them. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Well it's going to be one of those difficult decisions for the
Committee. Obviously we have different perspectives. You know, as your Chairman, it's easy
for me to punt and say go with the will of the Committee, and but obviously the will of the
Committee is not so clear either for your Chairman. Obviously we have Members of this
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Committee who have, like the nominee, strong positions. It is, you know, for your...for, for me
as your Chair, it's, it's been difficult. I've thought about this recommendation for... since we
ended the last meeting and upon receiving phone calls, reading the testimony sent to us, written
testimony. So I would hope you would hear my, my comments as part of your deliberations,
Members. I believe that part of our responsibility and vetment [sic] of nominees is to try and
provide different perspectives of a community on decision-making boards, and, you know, as all
of you have shared, Mr. Vanderbilt is not a stranger to any of you. You folks obviously are aware
of his style and his method of participation, I don't question that. But I, I hope to share and, and
listen, hear me out first, I am going to propose a disapproval, but hear me out as your Chairman.
I would like the office of the...and again, Members, you have your choices, we can either
approve, recommend approval to Council, recommending disapproval of [sic] Council, or we can
take no action. And by the lapsing of time afforded by Charter, Mr. Vanderbilt can become a
member by, I guess, default as the Charter allows if Council takes no decision one way or the
other within our timeframe. So that's, that's the three options before the Committee this
morning. But why I'm considering disapproval, it's not about Mr. Vanderbilt per se. I would
like the Office of the Mayor and Mr. Molina...and it does not deter the Office of the Mayor from
resubmitting Mr. Vanderbilt's name either, Members. So they can resubmit Mr. Vanderbilt's
name, but also I would like the Mayor and Mr. Molina to have time to see if they can come up
with a nominee and if it's Mr. Vanderbilt's name again, so be it. But I'm hoping a name can be
sent to this Committee that will be part of a effort to try and bring community differences
together than continuing to drive wedges and splitting apart community by creating or
strengthening the walls of division. I think this is an opportunity for this Committee, this
Administration to seek out nominees that hopefully can bring people together, parts of
community together and reach consensus and compromise to do what is better for Moloka'i and
its people and of course would be a benefit to this County. So that is my reasons, Members, at
this time, why I would recommend disapproval. I know you all have your points of view and I
respect it greatly, and more than likely it will be a split vote. So at this time, the first thing I'm
going to do is ask...the Chair is going to be open to entertain a motion to recommend adoption of
the revised draft resolution transmitted by the Department of Corporation Counsel, dated May 4,
2011.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion by Vice-Chairman Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa to adopt the
revised draft resolution transmitted May 4 th , by Corporation Counsel. I am now going to be open
to entertain a motion to amend the main motion by placing the name of Oliver DeGray
Vanderbilt on Exhibit "C" which is the disapproval list. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa. We are under discussion
of the motion to amend. Mr. Carroll, any comments?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Only that I support the motion to amend. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Any further discussion? Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. I will vote against the motion, and I
think, you know, we've gone two rounds already in regards to this nominee And I feel that in
my heart that Mr. Vanderbilt will serve that community very well Like I said much earlier, that
when you first got on to Moloka'i, that's all you hear how Mr. Vanderbilt helped the people on
that island, and I feel confident that he continues to help them, help the people on that island. So
I'm going to vote against the motion. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And, and the Chair respects your position, Mr. Pontanilla. Thank you very much
for your thoughts. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, I agree with Mr. Pontanilla. And is there
going to be an opportunity for Mr. Molina to share any comments on the Mayor's behalf or no?
CHAIR HOKAMA: If the Committee requests, other than that, it is now within the purview of the
Committee. So unless there's a request to the Chair -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --and again Mr. Molina may decline to respond.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay. Yeah. I mean if, if I could request that just to hear what
Mr. Molina might want to share with us -CHAIR HOKAMA: Sure. Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --at this time. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Molina, is there any comments you wish to share with the Committee
regarding what is before us at this point in time, please?
MR. MOLINA: Okay and thank you, Mr. Chair, and thank you, Committee Members. At this point the
Administration has, you know, no, no other further comments to make Basically Mr. Vanderbilt
is the nominee the Mayor is considering, and I know it's a very tough decision for all of you.
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But again I think I believe I stated at the last meeting that Mr. Vanderbilt as a long-standing
member of the...although not born and raised on Moloka'i, but he has been a long-time member
of the community, has served on many boards and commissions, and very active in the Moloka'i
community. So which is one, one of the rationale that was used for considering Mr. Vanderbilt's
participation on the Commission, and the Commission has had trouble achieving quorum at
times. And as, you know, you have, bore witness to he's been there at a lot of the meetings, so in
terms of at least just community participation, Mr. Vanderbilt is very strong in that area. And,
yes, he is opinionated, but this is a democracy and sometimes it's healthy to have a different
perspective on not only just the Moloka'i Planning Commission but overall on all of our boards
and commissions. So at this point, the Administration will leave it to you and, and your
decision-making as to whether you want to move Mr. Vanderbilt's nomination on. And if not,
the Mayor will certainly respect your decision if it is not your, your decision as a body to move
him on. And we'll, we'll certainly seek other candidates for this position on the Moloka'i
Planning Commission should the nomination of Mr. Vanderbilt not pass the Committee. Thank
you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Mr. Molina.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Ms. Cochran. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you very much, Chair. Chair, with the greatest respect, I will
be voting against the amendment -CHAIR HOKAMA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --and the reason I'm voting against the amendment is I think that it's
time to fish or cut bait. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much, Ms. Baisa. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. And I think you know where I was going with
this one, so I really don't have to say that. With all due respect, there are times where I have
disagreed with the Chair, yourself and others -CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh, uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --and in this case, I also would like to see DeGray given that
opportunity to prove some of these naysayers wrong. I think this is very important. So with that
- 14 -
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in mind, I'll wait for the vote, but I respectfully decline to vote with your recommendation.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And again, Members, I respect every Member of this Committee's position and
point of view. That is part of civil discussion. We're going to disagree at times, but I believe we
are able to show each other the mutual respect that one deserves with one's position. So your
Chair is fine with you folks disagreeing with, with him at this...on this motion. Any further
discussion on the motion to amend? Okay. All in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say "no"?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "No".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. The Chair's understanding is there is four "noes", Ms. Baisa--and correct
the Chair if I'm wrong--Ms. Cochran, Mr. Victorino, and Mr. Pontanilla. So the motion is
defeated to amend.

VOTE:

AYES:

Chair
Hokama,
Councilmember White.

Vice-Chair

Carroll,

NOES:

Councilmembers Baisa, Cochran, Pontanilla, and Victorino.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Couch and Mateo.

and

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION FAILED
CHAIR HOKAMA: We have two other options, Members. We can now either place Mr. Vanderbilt's
name on Exhibit "B" which is to recommend approval. If that does not have a majority vote of
minimum of five votes, then, Members, the choice is either to forward to Council no
recommendation or we can leave it in Committee and by expiration of the time by Charter
allows, Mr. Vanderbilt will be a member of the Moloka'i Planning Commission by default, by no
action of this Council through this Committee. So those are the remaining options. Since you
have chosen to eliminate option C ...Exhibit "C" which is to disapprove.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
- 15 -
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes. I would like us to move on Option B. I think it's...and I, I'm
not sure where the numbers will come out, I, I think I know where it'll end up, but I think we are
here to make decisions -CHAIR HOKAMA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --and we're passing the buck if we're going to let somebody else
make it for us.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I, I, I agree.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And that's why I'm here. That's why you're here. That's why all
of us are here. Unfortunately the two Members that, that are not here because of illness and...it,
it'll be important if all nine of us were here, but life is what it is, you know.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh. Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So I would recommend Option B.
CHAIR HOKAMA: The Chair is open to a motion to amend, Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. I have a motion to amend being made by Mr. Victorino to place the name of
Oliver DeGray Vanderbilt on Exhibit "B" which is to approve. Is that correct, Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That is correct.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And I have a second by Ms. Baisa. Okay. Thank you very much. I have a
motion to amend the main motion, Members, which is to place Mr. Vanderbilt's name on
Exhibit "B" which is to recommend approval to Council. Is there a need for further discussion,
Members? Okay. If not, all in favor of the motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say "no"?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: "No".
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: "No".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. The Chair is going to vote with the affirmative and move this forward to
Council. Council with nine Members will make the final decision. So voting in the affirmative
of this motion to amend is Ms. Baisa, Ms. Cochran, Mr. Victorino, Mr. Pontanilla, and the
Chairman. And, and the record will also show that Mr. Carroll and Mr. White voted in the
negative, and we have two Members, Mr. Couch and Mr. Mateo that has been excused from the
meeting. So the Chair is going to support the motion and we are going to forward this
recommendation to the Council for Council's final determination, Members, on this item.

VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, and Councilmembers Baisa, Cochran,
Pontanilla, and Victorino.

NOES:

Vice-Chair Carroll and Councilmember White.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Couch and Mateo.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes? . . .(Pause). . . Thank you very much. Now we need to do the main motion
as amended. We're only halfway there in the process.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (Laughter).. .
CHAIR HOKAMA: Is there any further discussion on the main motion as amended? If not, all in favor
of the motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say "no"?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: "No".
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: "No".

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
May 12, 2011

CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. The main motion, as amended, passes with five "ayes",
Ms. Baisa, Ms. Cochran, Mr. Victorino, Mr. Pontanilla, and the Chair. And two "noes",
Mr. Carroll, Mr. White, and two excused, Mr. Couch and Mr. Mateo.

VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, and Councilmembers Baisa, Cochran,
Pontanilla, and Victorino.

NOES:

Vice-Chair Carroll and Councilmember White.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Couch and Mateo.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much. Is there anything we need to do with this specific item or
communications, Staff? Okay. Thank you. Let us move on to Policy Item 2(12)...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, Mr....
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Can I have a one-minute recess with you?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. We shall take a recess subject to the call of the Chair. . . . (gavel).. .

RECESS: 11:30 a.m.
RECONVENE: 11:32 a.m.
CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . (gavel). . . The Policy Committee meeting of May 12, 2011 shall return to
order.

ITEM NO. 2(12): NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS
(CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION; COST OF GOVERNMENT COMMISSION) (C.C. No.
11-31)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Members, may I direct you to Policy Item 2(12) also under the heading of
Nominations to Boards, Committees, and Commissions. This in particular, Members, refer to the
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Civil Service Commission and the Cost of Government Commission. We are in receipt of a
April 21, 2011 communication from the Office of the Mayor with a draft resolution entitled,
Appointment of Members to the Civil Service Commission and the Cost of Government
Commission. Your Chair and Committee Staff did not receive any requests to bring forward any
of the nominees. There are two, Members, that names before you. Under Civil Service
Commission, the Mayor is recommending the nomination of Blake Takayama to replace
Mr. David Hunkins, for a term expiring March 31, 2015, and to the Cost of Government
Commission, Sunny Gutierrez replacing Ivan Lay, for a term expiring March 31, 2012. There
is...let's see, there is no corrections or any items that the Chair needs to make you aware of. If
there are...are there any questions or comments for the Chair before I provide my
recommendation?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Recommendation?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much. Your Chair's recommendation is to, one, entertain a
motion to recommend adoption of the proposed resolution entitled, Appointment of Members to
the Civil Service Commission and the Cost of Government Commission. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. I have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Mr. Victorino to
adopt the draft resolution. The Chair is now open to a motion to amend by placing on
Exhibit "B" for approval the names of Blake Takayama to the Civil Service Commission for a
term expiring March 31, 2015, and Sunny Gutierrez to the Cost of Government Commission for
a term expiring March 31, 2012. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa to amend the main motion. Is
there further discussion, Members, on the motion to amend? Having none, all in favor of the
motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say "no"? Motion passes with seven "ayes"; two excused, Mr. Couch,
Mr. Mateo.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Pontanilla, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Couch and Mateo.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: We are back to the main motion as amended. Further discussion, Members?
Having none, all in favor of the motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say "no"? Motion passes with seven "ayes"; two excused, Mr. Couch
and Mr. Mateo.

VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Pontanilla, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Couch and Mateo.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution.
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ITEM NO. 2(32): NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS
(COUNCIL ON AGING) (C.C. No. 09-15, C.C. No. 11-31)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Let me direct you now, Members, to Policy Item 2(32). 2(32), Members, is
a...under boards, committees, and commissions, specifically regarding to the Council on Aging.
Let me go through this, and, and I'm glad Mr. Molina is here so that he can also provide you
some comment if you desire, Members. Regarding Policy 2(32), Members, we have received
correspondence dated May 10 th , from Council Chairman Mateo, transmitting a correspondence
dated May 9 th , from the Mayor, that...which was stating that inadvertently there was a submittal
made in error regarding the name of Glenn Keliikoa. It is your Chair's position in consultation
with Corporation Counsel that unless this Committee takes action on what has been officially
submitted to us, the Mayor is not able to voluntarily withdraw the name, the second name I
should say, that he had wished to send forward initially. And therefore regarding this situation,
two things can happen, either the nominee the first nominee's name which is Mr. Keliikoa, he
can request to be taken off consideration. We have not received any such communication written
or verbal, but I am supportive of allowing the Mayor and I, and I understand the Mayor's
position regarding an inadvertent submittal. So I am at this time willing to support and allow the
Mayor to have his opportunity with the name he wishes to send down, and therefore your Chair's
recommendation is at this time, to recommend disapproval of Mr. Keliikoa's name at this time.
And I want the record to show that it is the Chair's position that this has nothing to do with Mr.
Keliikoa himself, this has been an error of transmittal, and that is all that the Chair is viewing this
as, an error in transmittal. Is there any questions for the Chair or is there any questions that you
wish to ask Mr. Molina regarding this item under Policy 2(32)? Mr. Molina?
MR. MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chair. If you would allow me to share with the Members, you
and the Members further clarification on what happened here. We were looking at Mr. Keliikoa
for another board or commission and inadvertently his name got into the mix, so as you had
correctly stated, Mr. Chairman, this has nothing to do with Mr. Keliikoa's character. So
whichever process you consider whether it be to formally disapprove him, it's, you know, fine by
the Mayor at this point. But again, at a later date we are going to consider submitting
Mr. Keliikoa for another board or commission. So and again I apologize for the inadvertent
mistake here and I take responsibility for it. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Any questions for Mr. Molina? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: That doesn't disregard his application though in any way? By
disapproving him here it doesn't like, you know what I mean, void his application?
CHAIR HOKAMA: I will let Mr. Molina respond for the Administration.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
MR. MOLINA: Council Member, yes, to answer your question, his application will remain on file. As
typically with anyone who applies for a board or commission with the County, the standard
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policy has been to keep their applications on file for at least two years. So we will treat
Mr. Keliikoa's application the same.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. MOLINA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Molina. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Any questions to the Chair? If not, the Chair will entertain a motion to
adopt the draft resolution entitled, Appointment of Member to the Council of [sic] Aging.
Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa to recommend
adoption of the resolution entitled, Appointment of Member to the Council on Aging. The Chair
is now willing to entertain a motion to amend the main motion by placing the name of Mr.
Keliikoa on Exhibit "C". Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion to amend made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa to place the
name of Mr. Keliikoa on Exhibit "C" of the attached proposed resolution. Members, any
discussion? Having none, all in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say "no"? Motion is carried with seven "ayes"; two excused, Mr. Couch
and Mr. Mateo.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Pontanilla, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Couch and Mateo.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: We are back to the main motion as amended. There being no further discussion,
Members, all in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say "no"? Motion passes, seven ayes; two excused, Mr. Couch and
Mr. Mateo.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Pontanilla, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Couch and Mateo.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Members.
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ITEM NO. 2(1): NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS
(COUNCIL ON AGING) (C.C. No. 11-31)

CHAIR HOKAMA: To Policy Item 2(1). Your Committee is in receipt of correspondence dated
May 5, 2011, from the Office of the Mayor, with a draft resolution entitled, Appointment of
Member to the Council on Aging. Let's see, okay. On this one, Members, the Mayor has
presented you with a nominee to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Mr. Masami
Hironaka. This would be for a term to expire March 31, 2016, and the Mayor is recommending
as his nominee to replace Mr. Hironaka is Heather Greenwood. Your Chair did not receive any
requests to have the nominee come forward before us, so at this time, Members, are there any
questions or comments regarding Item Policy 2(1)? Having none, the Chair is open to a motion
to adopt the proposed resolution entitled, Appointment of Member to the Council on Aging. Mr.
Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: The motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa to adopt the draft
resolution entitled, Appointment of Member to the Council on Aging. Members, the Chair is
going to ask for a motion to amend. It is a two-part motion to amend. Okay. The first part is to
recommend that the name Heather Greenwood be placed on Exhibit "B" for approval, a
recommendation of approval to Council, and also as part of the motion to amend that we re-title
the resolution to read, Appointment of Heather Greenwood as a Member to the Council on
Aging. Okay. And let, let the Chair just give you some background. That is so that we can
make a differentiation of what we just took action on previously which also has the same
heading, so to avoid some confusion on posting as well as for the records, your Chair is
recommending this amendment. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion to amend made by Mr. Carroll and seconded by Ms. Baisa, one, to
place the name of Heather Greenwood on Exhibit "B" recommending approval to the Council, to
the Council on Aging, as well as to re-title the draft resolution to read, Appointment of Heather
Greenwood as a Member to the Council on Aging. Further discussion, Members? Having none,
all in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say "no". Motion carries with six "ayes"; three excused, Mr. Couch,
Mr. Mateo, Mr. Pontanilla.

VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Couch, Mateo, and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: We are now on the main motion as amended. All in favor of the...no further
discussion, Members? All in favor of the motion as amended, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say "no"? Motion carries with six "ayes"; three excused, Mr. Couch,
Mr. Mateo, Mr. Pontanilla.

VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Couch, Mateo, and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution entitled "APPOINTMENT
OF HEATHER GREENWOOD AS A MEMBER TO THE COUNCIL ON
AGING".
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ITEM NO. 2(13): NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS
(VARIOUS) (C.C. No. 11-31)

CHAIR HOKAMA: Final item of the day on the agenda, Members, is Policy Item 2(13). We are in
receipt of correspondence dated May 5, 2011, from Office of the Mayor, with a draft resolution
entitled, Appointment of Members to the Boards and Commissions for the County of Maui. For
this item also, Members, the Chair and Committee did not receive any requests to have any
nominee brought forward, so let me read you the names that they are being nominated to and the
terms. To the Affirmative Action Advisory Council, the nominee of Abelardo Corella for a term
expiring March 31, 2012. To the Board of Code Appeals, Joseph Blackborn...Blackburn, excuse
me, for a term expiring March 31, 2016. To the Commission on Culture and the Arts, Clifford
Libed for a term expiring March 31, 2015; Robin Kaye for a term expiring March 31, 2013. To
the Commission on Naming Streets, Parks, and Facilities, Alysia Carlisle for a term expiring on
March 31, 2013. To the Maui County Commission on Persons with Disabilities, Cesar Gaxiola
for a term expiring March 31, 2015. To the Maui County Grants Review Committee, Uvette
Sakamoto for a term expiring March 31, 2015. To the Salary Commission, Johanna Amorin for a
term expiring March 31, 2015. Is there any questions or comments to the Chair? Okay. You
will also note, Members, for those that having a different term expiration dates is been due to
basically some resignations to various boards and commissions, and that's why you see a
variation of dates on expiration being varied. Okay. The Chair is open now to a main motion to
adopt the draft resolution entitled, Appointment of Members to the Boards and Commissions for
the County of Maui. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a motion made by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Ms. Baisa to recommend
adoption of the resolution entitled, Appointment of Members to the Boards and Commissions for
the County of Maui. The Chair is open to a motion to amend by placing on Exhibit "B"
recommending approval to Council...I guess I got to read this all over again, Members, for the
main motion. Okay. For Exhibit "B", Affirmative Action Advisory Council, Abelardo Corella,
March 31, 2012 expiration. Board of Code Appeals, Joseph Blackburn to March 31, 2016
expiration. Commission on Culture and the Arts, Clifford Libed for a term expiring
March 31, 2015; Robin Kaye for a term expiring March 31, 2013. To the Commission on
Naming Streets, Parks, and Facilities, Alysia Carlisle for term expiring March 31, 2013. Maui
County Commission on Persons with Disabilities, Cesar Gaxiola for a term expiring
March 31, 2015. Maui County Grants Review Committee, Uvette Sakamoto, term expiring
March 31, 2015. And to the Salary Commission, Johanna Amorin for a term expiring
March 31, 2015.
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MS. NAKATA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, Staff?
MS. NAKATA: In connection with the motion to amend, would you like to revise Mr. Libed's
expiration, term of expiration?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Oh, thank you for the reminder, Staff. According to our Staff's review, Members,
Mr. Clifford Libed's nomination should be a term that should expire on March 31, 2012. Your
Chair informs the Committee of this correction. And again, Members, we got the date 2012
since he's replacing the former appointment of Teri Gorman who has resigned, and
Ms. Gorman's term was for an expiration date of March 31, 2012. So with no objections, that
would be the adjustment to the motion to amend.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused: DGC, DAM, JP).
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Okay. Any further...yes, Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. And I can support your recommendation today
for these various nominees, the vast majority of whom I have worked with and have been a part
of this community for many, many years. Mr. Blackburn, Mr. Libed, Mr. Gaxiola,
Ms. Sakamoto, and Ms. Amorin have been contributing members and have at other times served
on different boards and commissions or other parts of our...other facets of our community. I
want to thank them in advance for putting themselves out willing to serve again. So I know, Mr.
Molina, it is not easy sometimes finding willing and able candidates and I think you've done an
excellent job. Please pass my mahalo to the Mayor for this wonderful group of people, and I
hope and wish them nothing but success in their endeavors. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Any further comment on the motion to amend? Having none, all in
favor of the motion please say...excuse me.
MS. FRIAS: There is no motion to amend on the floor.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Main motion as amended.
MS. FRIAS: There is no motion to amend...
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CHAIR HOKAMA: We, we don't... Okay. We'll take a just short recess to make sure we're
technically correct. Thank you. . . .(gavel). . .

RECESS: 11:49 a.m.
RECONVENE: 11:50 a.m.
CHAIR HOKAMA: . . .(gavel). . . Policy Committee shall return to order. The Chair will state that
currently what is before the Committee is a main motion only to recommend adoption of the
proposed resolution. The Chair is open to a motion to amend by having the names placed on the
agenda to the various boards and commissions, except with the one correction for the name of
Clifford Libed for a term expiring March 31, 2012. Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR HOKAMA: The motion to amend made by Mr. Carroll seconded by Ms. Baisa. Is there further
discussion on the motion to amend, Members? Having none, all in favor of the motion, please
say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say "no"? Motion carries, six ayes; three excused, Mr. Couch,
Mr. Mateo, Mr. Pontanilla.

VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Couch, Mateo, and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: APPROVE amendment.

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
May 12, 2011

CHAIR HOKAMA: We are back to the main motion as amended. Any further discussion? If not, all in
favor of the motion please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR HOKAMA: Opposed say "no"? Motion carries with six ayes; three excused, Mr. Couch,
Mr. Mateo, and Mr. Pontanilla.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Hokama, Vice-Chair Carroll, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Victorino, and White.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Couch, Mateo, and Pontanilla.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution.

CHAIR HOKAMA: Members, your Chair thanks you for this off-week meeting that you've allowed me
to be able to take on the Committee responsibility of the Council. There being no further
business of this Committee, this Committee meeting of May 12, 2011 is adjourned.
.(gavel). . .

ADJOURN: 11:53 a.m.

APPROVED:

RIKI HOKAMA, Chair
Policy Committee

pol:min:110512

Transcribed by: Daniel Schoenbeck

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
May 12, 2011

CERTIFICATE

I, Daniel Schoenbeck, hereby certify that the foregoing represents to the best of my
ability, a true and correct transcript of the proceedings. I further certify that I am not in any way
concerned with the cause.
DATED the 6 th day of June, 2011, in Pukalani, Hawaii

Daniel Schoenbeck

